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MEMORANDUM 

 

December 28, 2021 

 

 

 

TO:  Mark Terry, Traffic Section Chief 

TEOS 

 

FROM:  Tiara McCray 

Property Acquisition Specialist 

 

SUBJECT: Decision Memorandum – Request for Signage and Installation Announcing 

Public Hearing of Abandonment Case AB 770 (Kensington Blvd)  

 

 

Pursuant to Montgomery County Code section 49-62 (e), DOT must post notice of a requested 

abandonment in or adjacent to the right of way to be closed or abandoned. Accordingly, please 

make the necessary arrangements to have a sign made and installed at the corner of East Avenue 

and Kensington Boulevard (see attached map). A virtual public hearing on the abandonment 

request has been scheduled for February 22, 2022, at 1:00 p.m. via the internet-based platform 

known as Zoom™. 

 

I have attached notice of the public hearing, including sign mock-up drawings, color-coded maps 

showing the subject area, and the requested sign location.  

 

The sign must be installed no later than Friday, February 4, 2022. Once a Log No. and Area 

Engineer has been assigned to this project, a QR code sticker will be delivered to the DTEO 

office to adhere to the sign before installation. I will need a photo of the sign and the date it was 

installed for the case record. The sign should be removed any time after Thursday, March 18, 

2022. 

 

I appreciate your help with this. Please call me at (240) 720-7862 if you have any questions. 

 
       Sincerely,  

      

        

       Tiara McCray  

       Property Acquisition Section 
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